



Susannah Jeffery

Godolphin Flying Start Trainee
2022-2024

Information



Hunter Valley, NSW
Australia



sjeffery@godolphinflyingstart.com



Mobile: +44 7972557738

Social



[www.facebook.com/ Susannah.Jeffery](https://www.facebook.com/Susannah.Jeffery)



[www.linkedin.com/ susannah-jeffery-4a0544164](https://www.linkedin.com/susannah-jeffery-4a0544164)



[www.instagram.com/ susannahjeffery96](https://www.instagram.com/susannahjeffery96)



[www.twitter.com/ jefferysusannah](https://www.twitter.com/jefferysusannah)

PROFILE

I am a Godolphin Flying Start trainee in the class of 2022-2024. Having graduated from the University of Exeter with a 2:1 Bachelor's degree in Philosophy, I have sought to develop my knowledge and experience of the training and development of racehorses. I look to extend my horsemanship and leadership skills in order to reach the highest standards in the industry.

EDUCATION

Godolphin Flying Start

Management Trainee/ 2022-2024

Godolphin Flying Start is a two-year, full-time Management and Leadership training programme that specialises in the international Thoroughbred racing and breeding industry. It is accredited by University College Dublin and trainees gain experience in Ireland, USA, UK and the UAE.

University of Exeter

2015-2018

Bachelor of Arts: Philosophy. Second Class Honours (First Division)

Kent College Pembury

2017-2021

A-Levels: A*AA English, Classical Civilisation & Philosophy and Ethics.

EXPERIENCE

Pupil Assistant

Andrew Balding Racing / August 2021 – July 2022

- Yard cover, taking responsibility for up to 50 horses at a time.
- Assisting with Stalls, Swimming, Treadmill and Veterinary work.
- Regular riding including fast work and riding yearlings.
- Attending Horses In Training Sales

Pupil Under Training

October 2019- June 2020

- Taking responsibility for yard staff and assisting with stalls, vets and physiotherapists.
- Driving the 3.5t box and leading up at the races.
- Use of spa facilities and therapy equipment, including Activo-Med rugs.

Racing Engagement Coordinator

September 2018- September 2019

- Travelling to racecourses to report on-course developments back to operators.
- Pre-empting & communicating changes to minimise exchange losses.
- Social media management and production of relevant Twitter content.

ACHIEVEMENTS

RETRAINING RACEHORSES FOR SECOND SUCCESSFUL CAREERS.

THREE ABRSM GRADE 8 QUALIFICATIONS

MUSIC SCHOLARSHIP TO KENT COLLEGE PEMBURY

SKILLS

TEAM MANAGEMENT

WRITTEN ENGLISH

HORSEMANSHIP

COMMUNICATION

REFERENCES

Ms. Clodagh Kavanagh
Godolphin Flying Start
Kildangan, Ireland
ckavanagh@godolphinFlyingstart.com

Andrew Balding
Park House Stables
+44 1635 298210
admin@kingsclere.com

Jamie Osborne
Jamie Osborne Racing
jamie@jamieosborne.com
+44 7860533422

Susannah Jeffery

Godolphin Flying Start Trainee
2022-2024

GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

USA

May 2023

Eddie Kenneally Racing, Keeneland.

Riding out on track, assisting with barn duties, hot-walking, helping with vet/farrier work and gaining an insight into the management of racehorses.

Australia

2023

TBA

Europe

2024

TBA

INTERESTS

Although horse racing has taken a central role in my life, I also enjoy competing my own home-produced horses in other disciplines. The process of breaking and educating a young thoroughbred for eventing and show jumping has been a particularly satisfying experience.

I enjoy fitness and running, and spend my free time producing commissioned pastel and charcoal animal portraits. Having grown up in a musical family, I dedicated considerable time and effort to playing the trumpet and violin, performing at National and County level.